

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Case 2780

February 13, 1963

**CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED**

**Petroleum Consultants
Attention: Mr. W. R. Sutton
7121 Via Pisa
Tucson, Arizona**

**United States Fidelity & Guaranty Company
Attention: Mr. Jason Rogers
301 San Mateo Boulevard S.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico**

**Re: Well Plugging - De Baca
County, New Mexico**

Gentlemen:

**Pursuant to information furnished us by Mr. M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. II, Oil Conservation Commission, Artesia,
New Mexico, we hereby make demand that you plug the Petroleum
Consultants State Well No. 1, located 660 feet from the South
line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 2, Township 1
North, Range 20 East, N20E, De Baca County, New Mexico, in
accordance with the minimum plugging requirements set out below:**

- (1) Set a 25-sack cement plug at total depth.**
- (2) Set a 25-sack cement plug at approximately
150 feet.**
- (3) Set a 5-sack cement plug at the surface.**
- (4) Set a regulation steel marker in the surface
plug.**

DOCKET MAILED

ILLEGIBLE

Date 2-29-63

JH

C
O
P
Y